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February 27, 2019 
 
 
Yolanda Padilla Moyer, PE 
Bohannan Huston, Inc. 
7500 Jefferson St NE  
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: Durango Subdivision, Units 3 - 5 
 Tr H, Durango Unit 1 & Tr A Durango Unit 3A 

Drainage Report Stamp Date: 3/5/15 
Unit 3 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 8/12/15 (previously approved for Plat, 8/18/15) 
Unit 3A Grading Plan Stamp Date: 2/15/19 
Unit 4 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 8/12/15 (previously approved for Grading & Plat, 

8/18/15) 
Unit 5 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 2/15/19 

 Hydrology File: C09D012 
 
Dear Ms. Padilla Moyer, 
 
Based on the submittal received on 2/15/19 the above-referenced Grading Plans cannot be 
approved for Preliminary Plat, Grading Permit, and Work Order until the following are 
corrected: 

 
1. Show the storm drain network on the Grading Plan (vicinity of Unit 3A, layer may be 

missing or turned off); delineate which portions have been constructed (any portion of the 
storm drain that hasn’t been constructed and accepted will need to be added to the 
infrastructure list). 
 

2. How will flows be directed from the west side of Coal Bank St to Red Mountain Rd (Unit 
3A)? It appears that a valley gutter is needed here. (layer may be missing or turned off) 
 

3. Along all external boundaries, provide sections of the proposed retaining walls and show the 
property line, existing and proposed grades on the section views. In accordance with DPM 
Ch.22, section 5 part B, grading and wall construction near the property line may not 
endanger adjacent property or constrain its use. Ensure that the retaining walls (including 
footers) do not encroach on neighboring property or public ROW. Sections are missing 
behind lots 1-2 (backing up to Woodmont) and behind lots 18-19 (backing up to SLO land). 
If a revocable permit is pursued it should be discussed prior to Preliminary Plat, so it can be 
included as an infrastructure list item. 
 

4. Tract C needs to be eliminated and made part of Lot18, with a public drainage easement 
placed over the drainage swale. The drainage swale needs to be concrete (Std Dwg 2260) and 
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listed on the Infrastructure List, as it will be publically maintained. This swale needs to be 
sized for the area draining to it, including sediment bulking and sediment transport capacity. 
Flow from the Open Space needs to be conveyed through the swale to Mancos; it cannot be 
diverted south the SLO tract and towards the APS school. How will flows be conveyed to 
Mancos across the sidewalk? Transportation has indicated that a dip section will be 
acceptable here.  
 

5. Prior to Unit 5 ROFG, The backyard ponds for Lots 4-16, Unit 5 need a Drainage Covenant 
(No Public Easement) to ensure these ponds don’t become a hazard for the homeowners in 
Unit 3. A recorded document will be needed at ROFG, provide a draft when resubmitting. 

 
6. This project requires an ESC Plan, submitted to the Storm Water Quality Engineer (Curtis 

Cherne PE, ccherne@cabq.gov or 924-3420). 
 

7. For Information: Prior to Unit 3/3A ROFG, a temporary drainage easement on the temporary 
ponds will be needed, unless the upstream road portions have been built. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana M. Peterson 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
http://documents.cabq.gov/planning/DevelopmentReviewServices/Hydro-Drainage%20Covenant%20%232-10-24-18.pdf
http://documents.cabq.gov/planning/DevelopmentReviewServices/Hydro-Drainage%20Covenant%20%232-10-24-18.pdf


 

City of Albuquerque
Planning Department 

Development & Building Services Division 
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (REV 1 1 / 2 0 1 8 )

 
 
 

Project Title:  Building Permit #:  Hydrology File #:     
DRB#:    EPC#:   Work Order#:   
Legal Description:     
City Address:

 
 

Applicant: Contact:     
Address:   
Phone#:   Fax#:  E-mail:

 
Owner: Contact:     
Address:
Phone#:   Fax#:  E-mail:

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:_____ PLAT (___# OF LOTS) ____ RESIDENCE  ____ DRB SITE ____ ADMIN SITE 

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?:    Yes        No  

DEPARTMENT: _____ TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION _____ HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE

Check all that Apply: 

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:
  ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 
  PAD CERTIFICATION 
  CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN 
   GRADING PLAN 
   DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN 
  DRAINAGE REPORT  

  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLIC 
  ELEVATION CERTIFICATE 
  CLOMR/LOMR 
   TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) 
  TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 
  OTHER (SPECIFY)  
  PRE-DESIGN MEETING? 

TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
   BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 
   PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
   SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
   SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
   FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 
   SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 
   FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
   GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   SO-19 APPROVAL
   PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION 
   WORK ORDER APPROVAL 
   CLOMR/LOMR 
  FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT
  OTHER (SPECIFY)  

DATE SUBMITTED: By:
                   

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:   

FEE PAID:   

19

Durango Units 3-5 C09D012

Tract H, Durango Unit 1 & Tract A of Durango Unit 3A

Bohannan Huston Inc. Yolanda Moyer

7500 Jefferson St NE CY2 Albuquerque, NM, 87109

505-798-7945 ypadilla@bhinc.com

PV Trails Albuquerque LCC Scott Steffen

4350 La Jolla Village Dr, Suite 110 San Diego CA 92122

505 243-3949 ssteffen@priceldg.com

x X

x

X

X

02-15-19

X

X

X

Yolanda Padilla Moyer, P.E.



 

P:\20190413\Correspondence\Submittals\Hydro\2nd Resubmittal\Response Letter Dana002_02-15-19.docx 

 
 

February 15, 2019 

 

 

Mr. Dana Peterson, P.E.  

Senior Engineer 

City of Albuquerque 

Planning Department 

600 2nd Street NW 

Albuquerque, NM 87103 

 

Re:   Durango Subdivision, Units 3 - 5 

Tr H, Durango Unit 1 & Tr A Durango Unit 3A 

Drainage Report Stamp Date: 3/5/15 

Unit 3 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 8/12/15 (Approved for Plat, 8/18/15) 

Unit 3A Grading Plan Stamp Date: 1/18/19 

Unit 4 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 8/12/15 (Approved for Grading, 8/18/15)  

Unit 5 Grading Plan Stamp Date: 1/18/19 

Hydrology File: C09D012 

 

Dear Mr. Peterson: 

 

Enclosed are responses to the comments provided on June 19, 2018. Responses are listed in red 

below.  

 

1.   Please include the entire submittal electronically; the 2015 Unit 3 and Unit 4 plans were 

missing. It is Hydrology’s intent to approve/reapprove Durango Units 3-5 for Preliminary Plat, 

Grading Permit, and Work Order, once the below corrections are made. Digital Copies have been 

included 

 

2.   Show the storm drain network on the Grading Plan (vicinity of Unit 3A); delineate which 

portions have been constructed (any portion of the storm drain that hasn’t been constructed and 

accepted will need to be added to the infrastructure list). Storm drain has been added.  No new 

storm drain is needed 

 

3.   Existing and proposed contour labels are missing for Unit 3A. In Unit 5, please increase the 

density of existing and proposed contours along the external boundaries. The slope indicators 

appear to be reversed along the 4:1 tie-in slope. Additional contour labels have been added.  

Indicators have been corrected 

 

4.   Provide a temporary pond on Coal Bank St where Unit 4 ties in (Unit 3A). Prior to Unit 3 

ROFG, a temporary drainage easement on the temporary ponds will be needed, unless the upstream 

road portions have been built. This has been added 

 

5.   How will flows be directed from the west side of Coal Bank St to Red Mountain Rd (Unit 

3A)? It appears that a valley gutter is needed here. Valley Gutter has been added. 

  



Mr. Dana Peterson, P.E.  

February 15, 2019 
P a g e  | 2  
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6.   Identify internal retaining walls to be constructed by the developer (prior to Pad Cert) and those 

to be deferred to homebuilder. Any wall retaining 2 feet or more will need to be constructed by the 

developer (i.e prior to Pad Cert); less than 2 feet retained can be deferred to homebuilder. Any 

retaining walls have been added and shown with appropriate line style indication in Legend. 

 

7.   Along all external boundaries, provide sections of the proposed retaining walls and show the 

property line, existing and proposed grades on the section views. Include diversion channels and 

berms if present. In accordance with DPM Ch.22, section 5 part B, grading and wall construction 

near the property line may not endanger adjacent property or constrain its use. Ensure that the 

retaining walls (including footers) do not encroach on neighboring property or public ROW.  

Cross-sections have been added.  Detail indicates that footer will no encroach in to adjacent proper.  

A revocable permit may still be pursued. 

 

8.   Special care must be taken while grading adjacent to the Open Space. Identify all concentrated 

flow paths entering this subdivision and provide grade control and controlled flowpaths into the 

subdivision. Provide details showing how this will be accomplished, similar to what was required 

for Del Webb 3&4. Ensure all slopes are stabilized to prevent headcutting and erosion back into the 

Open Space.  A grade control wall has been added to the grading plan and the detail for location at 

concentrated flow locations.   

 

9.   Provide a detail or section across Lot 18, Tract C, and into the Open Space. How will this 

property be protected from offsite flows? Is there a drainage feature proposed on Tract C? The 

grading isn’t detailed enough to ensure this house will be adequately protected. Grading plan has 

been revised and a cross-section added.  There will be a swale added located west of the lot in the 

area between Lot 18 and the open space to convey flows to the roadway. 

 

10. Provide written permission from City Open Space for grading and construction of the drive 

entrance on their property (across from Lot 8, Unit 5).  Driveway has been removed 

 

11. The backyard ponds for Lots 4-16, Unit 5 need a protective covenant; either a restrictive 

covenant for the homeowner’s (enforced by HOA) or a Drainage Covenant (No Public Easement) 

to ensure these ponds don’t become a hazard for the homeowners in Unit 3. However this is 

resolved, a recorded document will be needed at Final Plat (provide a draft when resubmitting). A 

drainage covenant will be utilized and will be required before Release of Financial Guaranty.  

 

12. This project requires an ESC Plan, submitted to the Storm Water Quality Engineer (Curtis 

Cherne PE, ccherne@cabq.gov or 924-3420). ESC Plans will be submitted. 

 

13. Include typical lot grading details on the Grading Plan; one for all of the backyards that drain to 

the streets via sideyard swales and one for lots in Unit 5 with the backyard ponds. Two typical lot 

details have been added.  One for the typical lots draining forward to the right-of-way and the 

second for the Lots 4-17. 

  

http://documents.cabq.gov/planning/DevelopmentReviewServices/Hydro-Drainage%20Covenant%20%232-10-24-18.pdf
http://documents.cabq.gov/planning/DevelopmentReviewServices/Hydro-Drainage%20Covenant%20%232-10-24-18.pdf
http://documents.cabq.gov/planning/DevelopmentReviewServices/Hydro-Drainage%20Covenant%20%232-10-24-18.pdf
mailto:ccherne@cabq.gov
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Revised Grading Plans are enclosed.  Please feel free to contact me at 823-1000 with questions or 

comments. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Yolanda Padilla Moyer, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 

Community Development and Planning 

 

YPM/cc 

Enclosures 

 

cc:  Scott J. Steffen, PLDG 
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